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November 9, 2022 
 
 
 
Mr. Robb Popp 
Building Inspector 
City of Lee’s Summit 
220 SE Green St 
Lee’s Summit, MO 64063 
 
Re: Exterior Balcony Threshold Height 
 John Knox Meadows – Phase 2 
 SFCS Commission No. 19132.00 
 
Dear Robb: 
 
In response to your concern about the threshold height at the balcony doors at JKV – Meadows Phase 
2, exception 2 under section 1010.1.7 Thresholds (IBC 2018) allows for up to a 4-inch elevation change 
at the door in Type B units.  The Type A unit in Phase 2 has a sunroom condition which is an even 
transition and not applicable here.   

 
If you have any comments or concerns, please let us know. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

  
Daron Speight, AIA 
Charlotte Office Leader/Senior Associate 
Pc: JKV:  Eric Scott, Justin Thompson, Jeff Hobbs 
 Haren: Logan Simpson, Cory Davison, Rob Dawson 
 
Attachments:  2018 IBC – Sections 1010.5 Floor Elevation – 1010.7 Thresholds 
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